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CONFIDENTIAL

Rhodes. Rick

From: Rhodes, Rick

Sent: i August 2 03 5:16 PM
Cc: :

Subject: Non-Binding RF

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

requirements listed in the attached RFP. Progress Energy is currently evaluag ow LNG could

Progress Energy seeks non-binding proposals from your company to supply na ‘%bgas for the
play an integral role in its supply portfolio and your response will serve as a;génput to this

evaluation. A successful deal will require the execution of a NAESB with ached Special
Provisions, unless your firm already has an approved GISB or NAESB.

You are encouraged to submit your bid via e-mail. FAX response is acceptable, but e-mail is
preferable.

We look forward to your response. Feel free to contact me with any questions. Thanks in advance
for your timely response by this September 3, 2003 deadline.

Rick Rhodes

Term Gas & Logistics
Progress Energy
919.546.7613
rick.rhodes@pgnmail.com

1 . PEF 000238



. CONFIDENTIAL

® Page 2 October 6, 2004
Proposals are DUE by: Wednesday, September 3, 2003, 4:00 p.m. EST
Proposals Proposals are preferred to be submitted via e-mail to the address below.

Proposals may be submitted by FAX. Proposals received AFTER the DUE

date may be considered at Buyer’s discretion. All Proposals MUST reference
_ ] Questions related to. deal points should be

directed to the author at the number listed during business hours (EST).

Please send proposals to: &
Progress Energy Inc. “
Aitn: Rick Rhodes v
Term Gas and Logistics Unit %
P. 0. Box 1551 - PEB 10A
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 Q
Telephone: 919-546-7613
Send e-mail responses to: rick.rhodes@pgnmail.com
Send FAX responses to: 919-546-2922
Sincerely,
Rick Rhodes

Term Gas Lead
919-546-7613

PEF 000240
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



~- CONFIDENTIAL

Rhodes, Rick

From:

- Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Thursday; September 04, 2003 11:13 PM
j E-mail

) - &
Progress FPC Gas
Proposal ver3... v '

Dear Rick: %
Attached below is our proposal for your review and commentQur intent is to provide this
proposal to serve as a basis for further discussions that wo¥ld lead to ah
gas supply agreement tailored for your specific reguirements.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this. We look forward to further
discussions and meeting with you soon.

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to call or send your guestions and comments.

Very truly yours,

<<Progress FPC Gas Proposal ver3.doc>>

PEF 000241
DOCK. NO. 040817-E1
1 =



— CONFIDENTIAL

Proposal To :
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

By
September 3, 2003 q.!

Qc

Buyer: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Buyer) Q

Confidential
Preliminary Notional Proposal: This document constitutes a preliminary indication of interest on the part of
, and affiliates and is intended solely as a basis for
discussions. It does not constitute an offer capable of acceptance and no legally binding commitment or obligation
related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution and delivery-of definitive contracts
containing terms and conditions acceptable to SN NII* and Buyer, each in its sole discretion. - .

PEF 000242
- DOCK. NO. 040817-El




CONFIDENTL

Confidential

Preliminary Notional Proposal: This document constitutes a preliminary indication of interest on the part of
and affiliates and is intended solely as a basis for

discussions. It does not constitate an offer capable of acceptance and no legally binding commitment or obligation
related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution and delivery of definitive contracts

containing terms and conditions acceptable fa- gnd Buyer, each in its sole discretion. - 2

PEF 000243
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI
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! - CONFINFNTIM

Daily Contract Quantity (DCQ):

Delivery Point:

Confidential

Preliminary Notional Proposal: This document constitutes a preliminary indication of interest on the part of

g, and affiliates and is intended solely as a basis for
discussions. It does not constitute an offer capable of acceptance and no legally binding commitment or obligation
related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution and delivery of definitive contracts
containing terms and conditidns acceptable to - Buyer, each in its sole discretion.




) CONFIDENTIAL

Flexible Takes and Delivered Gas Transactions:

Nominations and Scheduling:

Agreements:

Confidential

Preliminarv Notional Prooosal: This document constitutes 2 preliminary indication of interest on the part of

and affiliates 2nd is intended solely as a basis for
discussions. It does mot constitute an offer capable of acceptance and no legally binding commitment or obligation
related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution and delivery of definitive contracts
containing terms and conditiens acceptable to S 2nd Buyer, each in its sole discretion. - 2

PEF 000245

‘ DOCK. NO. 040817-E1



: CONFIDENTIAL

Representations and Warranties:

Conditions Preced:

Liquidated Damages:

Credit:

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
related to the subject miatter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution and delivery of definitive contracts
containing terms and conditions acceptable to-siimemm———=nd Buyer, each in its sole discretion. C

PEF 000246

- DOCK. NO. 040817-EI




CONFIDENTIAL

o

Force Majeure:

—

Confidentiality: All terms and condiuQ of this proposal are confidential proprietary
trade secrets of Y. 2nd must be kept confidential between Buyer,

SR . - their duly appointed agents.

Progress FPC Gas Proposal ver3.doc

Confidential

This document constitutes a preliminary indication of interest on the part of
, and affiliates and is intended solely as a basis for
discussions. It does not constitute an offer capable of acceptance and no legally binding commitment or obligation
related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution and delivery of definitive contracts
containing terms and conditions acceptable to & MMM =nd Buyer, each in its sole discretion.

Preliminary Notional Proposal:

PEF 000247
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI




CONFIDENTIAL

Rhodes. Rick

From: e __J

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2003 2:34 PM
To: rick.rhodes@pgnmail.com

Cc: .,

Subject: RFP# et—
Importance: High

T

Hl1cK-

On behalf of mEENEEEEMS I am forwarding the response of YN
to the Progress Energy Florida, Inc. RFP. fkis travelling and therefore has
not had a chance to finally review this. He will be calling you to discuss.

PEF 000248
DOCK. NO. 040817-EL



—— CONFIDENTIAL

. September 3, 2003

Progress Energy Inc.

Attn: Rick Rhodes

Term Gas and Logistics Unit
P.O. Box 1551 —PEB 10A
Raleigh, NC 27602

re: S

Dear Rick:

Ie

onsideration a proposal providing for the sale on a firm basis
of up to

Yy of Progresé Energy Flbx:ida, Inc. (“Progress Energy”j in response to the referenced
RFP.

We have prepared this Term Sheet proposal to serve as the basis for further
discussions. It does not represent a binding offer by ss—Na* to sell gas to Progress
Energy, but is intended to establish a framework for the negotiation of a definitive gas sales
agreement covering the services described.

I look forward to hearing from you and to further discussions regarding the
enclosed Term Sheet response to the RFP.

Very truly yours,

Enclosure

PEF 000249
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI
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CONFIDENTIAL
re: RFP No. YNNG

&Proposed Major Commercial Terms for Firm Gas Purchase Contract between
. and Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

7
S
%ﬁr’ﬁes:
Term!

Maximum Daily
Quantity (“MDQ”):

Nature of Service:

Primary Delivery Point(s):

Price:

DCO1:367341.1 1 DEF 000250
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



CUNFIUEN AL
Re: RFP No.—

Quality Specifications:

Nominations: 4:\
¥
S

Conditions Precedent;

Force Majeure:

DC01:367341.1 2 PEF 000251
DOCK. NO. 040817-El
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Liquidated Damages:

Damages:

Miscellaneous Provisions

DC01:367341.1

CONEIDENTIAL
Re: RFP No—

PEF 000252
DOCK. NO. 040817-EL



CONFIDENTIAL

Rhodes, Rick

From: Rhodes, Rick - O

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 1:56 PM
To:

Subject:

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Expires: Monday, April 26, 2084 4:00 PM

Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (FPC) seeks proposals from you to supply natural gas for
the requirements listed in the attached RFP. A successful deal will require the execution of a NAESB with the attached
Special Provisions, unless your firm already has an approved GISB or NAESB with FPC.

You are encouraged to submit your bid via e-mail. FAX response is acceptable, but e-mail is preferable.
We look forward to your response. Feel free to contact me at the nurnber below with any questions. Thanks in advance

for your timely response by this April 26, 2004 deadline.

*** IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT, PLEASE RESPOND TO THE E-MAIL TO CONFIRM RECEIPT ***
i

Rick Rhodes

Term Gas Lead

Progress Energy
919.546.7613
rick.rhodes@pgnmail.com

PEF 000253
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



CONFIDENTIAL

Rhodes. Rick

From: Rhodes, Rick

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 1:54 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Expires: Monday, April 26, 2004 4:00 PM

Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, inc. (FPC) seeks proposals from you to supply natural gas for
the requirements listed in the attached RFP. A successful deal will require the execution of a NAESB with the attached
Special Provisions, unless your firm already has an approved GISB or NAESB with FPC.

You are encouraged to submit your bid via e-mail. FAX response is acceptable, but e-mail is preferable.

We look forward to your response. Feel free to contact me at the number below with any questions. Thanks in advance
for your timely response by this April 26, 2004 deadline. '

*=* IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT, PLEASE RESPOND TO THE E-MAIL TO CONFIRM RECEIPT ***

Rick Rhodes

Term Gas Lead

Progress Energy
919.546.7613
rick.rhodes@pgnmail.com

4 PEF 000254
1  DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



CONFIDENTIAL

Rhodes, Rick

From: Rhodes, Rick

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 1:57 PM
To: : i " ‘
Subject: Gas RFP 4>
importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Expires: Monday, April 26, 2004 4.00 PM
R

Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (FPC) seeks proposais from you to supply natural gas for
the requirements listed in the attached RFP. A successful deal will require the execution of a NAESB with the attached
Special Provisions, unless your firm already has an appiroved GISB or NAESB with FPC.

You are encouraged to submit your bid via e-mail. FAX response is acceptable, but e-mail is preferable.

We look forward to your response. Feel free to contact me at the number below with any questions. Thanks in advance
for your timely response by this April 26, 2004 deadiine.

=* IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT, PLEASE RESPOND TO THE E-MAIL TO CONFIRM RECEIPT **

Rick Rhodes

Term Gas Lead

Progress Energy
919.546.7613
rick.rhodes@pgnmail.com

1 PEF 000255
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,., CONFIDEN
@ Pr@gmss Eﬁ@rgy Regulated Commercial OperatiorE I[iﬂréw&nt

P.O. Box 1551 - PEB 10A
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

L
RFP# | ‘{:;%

S
Dear Sir or Madam:

Subject: Request for Proposal for- Gas Supply - -

Fiorida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as Buver) is
requesting proposals for- gas supply sourced out of your company’s

April 5, 2004

Term

Yolume

Service

Mandatory Pricing

Optional Pricing

Force Majeure

PEF 000256
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: CONFIDENTIAL

- @ Page 2 October 6, 2004

Nominations:

Requirements

Gas Quality
Proposals are DUE by: Monday, April 26, 2004, 4:00 p.m. EST
Proposals Proposals are preferred to be submitted via e-mail to the address below.

Proposals may be submitted by FAX. Proposals received AFTER the DUE
date may be considered at Buyer's discretion. All Proposals MUST reference
RFP# “NDNNEER. Questions related to deal points should be
directed to the author at the number listed during business hours (EST).

Please send proposals to: _ Q
Progress Energy Inc. %Q

" Aitn: Rick Rhodes
P. O. Box 1551 - PEB 10A
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602
Telephone: 919-546-7613
Send e-mail responses to: rick.rhodes@pgnmail.com
Send FAX responses to: 919-546-2922

Sincerely,

Rick Rhodes

Termm Gas Lead
019-546-7613

PEF 000257
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



: CONFIDENTIAL ™=+

Rhodes, Rick

o
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2004 12:01 PM

To: Rhodes, Rick '
Cec:

Subject: RFP#

Confidentiality Agreement form to follow.

Regards,

PEF 000258
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI |



- CONFIDENTIAL

April 28, 2004 A

Progress Energy Inc.

Attn: Rick Rhodes

P. O.Box 1551 - PEB 10A
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Dear Mr. Rhodes:

REP#

Enclosed 1 response to
your letter dated April 7, 2004. Note that the proposal is submitted in express reliance on
Progress Energy, Inc’s (“Progress’) maintenance of the confidentiality of the proposal and its
terms, subject to Progress’ legal and regulatory obligations. .In the event Progress is
unwilling to maintain the confidentiality of the such proposal on this basis, we request that
Progress comment on the enclosed form o
and that we execute a mutually agreeable form of Confidentiality Agreement prior to
Progress’ consideration of the proposal. In any case, we believe that it would be appropriate
to execute a Confidentiality Agreement prior to further clarification and discussion regarding
our proposal.

We look forward to working with you to develop a mutually beneficial arrangement for gas
supply to FPC’s ratepayers.

By:
Its:
Attachments:  Proposal
Confidentiality Agreement

Copies: .
: | PEF 000259
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI .




DRAFT

REVISED PROPOSAL TO
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORID A, INC.

Apnl 22,2003

Buyer: Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“Buyer”)

TRANSACTION

Description of Transaction for_ Gas Supply

Term of Agreement

Preliminary Notional Proposal: This document constitutes a preliminary indication of interest on the part of AR

and affiliates and is intended solely as a basis for discussions. It does not constitute an offer capable of
acceptance and no Jegally binding commitment or cbligation related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution
and delivery of definitive contracts containing terms and conditions acceptable to « NN, and Buyer, each in its sole discretion.
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CONFIDENTIAL -

Contract Quantity

The Daily Contract Quantity .(DCQ) at the Delivery Point(s) shall be as follows:

&

Price

Commodity Charge -

Flexible Pricing

Delivery Point(s)

Preliminarv Notional Proposal:

This document constitutes 2 preliminary indication of interest on the part o

, and affiliates and is intended solely as a basis for discussions. It does not constitute an offer capable of
acceptance and no legally binding cormmitment or obligation related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution

and delivery of definitive contracts containing terms and conditions acceptable to NN 2nd Buyer, each in its sole discretion.

PEF 000261
POCK. NO. 040817-El



Put-Back Provision

Transportation

Proliminarv Notional Proposal: This document constitutes a preliminary indication of interest on the part of iSRSNI
sl e and affiliates and is intended solely as a basis for discussions. It does not constitute an offer capable of
acceptance and 1o legally binding commitment or obligation related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist unless and until the execution
and delivery of definitive contracts containing terrns and conditions acceptable to S :nd Buyer, each in its sole discretion.

PEF 000262
DOCK. NO. 040817-El



GENERAL TERMS Q
s

Liquidated Damages.

Credit and Security

Agreements

Representations and Warranties

Conditions Precedent

Preliminary Notional Proposal: This document constitutes a preliminary indication of interest on the part of aii—

v % and affiliates and is intended solely as a basis for discussions. It does not constitute an offer capable of
acceprance and no legally binding commitment or obligation related to the subject matter of this letter shall exist nnless and until the execution
and delivery of definitive contracts containing terms and conditions acceptable to syl and Buyer, each in its sole discretion.

- ’

PEF 000263
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



Force Majeure

Confidentiality

ent constitutes a preliminary indication of interest on the part of iSRRI
tes and is intended solely as a basis for discussions. It does not constitute an offer capable of

r obligation related to the subject matter of ﬁi Jetter shall exist unless and until the execution
x5 and conditions acceptable to I and Buyer, each in its sole discretion,

Page 1 of 1

CONFIDENTIAL

PEF 000264
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI
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CONFIDENTIAT™ "

Rhodes, Rick

rom: | -

Sent:  Wednesday, April 28, 2004 1:12 PM
To: Rhodes, Rick
Ce: '

Subject: RFP# ' '

The form of Confidentiality Agreement is now also attached as per the cover letter.

Regards,

PEF 000266
DOCK. NO. 040817-El



CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIALITY AND
NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of
» 2004, by and between ¥

U - Floride Power Comporation d/b/a

Progress Energy Florida, a corporation with its principal offices at P.O.
Box 1551-PEB 10-A, Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 ("FPC"). {jJil§ and FPC are
together referred to as "Parties” and each individually is referred to as a "Party."

RECITALS

A. In connection with a supply solicitation process being conducted by FPC,
- has submitted a non-binding indication of interest (a "Proposal") to

supply FPC with natural gas on a— . Such process anticipates
execution of a definitive Gas Sales Agreement to be negotiated (the "Proposed

Transaction™).

B. ‘Whereas, in order to evaluate the Proposed Transaction, the Parties have
requested and will request of each other, and the Parties will provide to each
other, certain non-public, confidential or proprietary information;

C. ‘Whereas, ‘the Parties are willing to provide and willing to receive such

information for such purpose and in accordance with the terms hereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, FPC and - do hereby mutually agree as follows:

Confidential Page 1

10/6/2004

PEF 000265
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



- CDNFIDE*\!T‘@

} | <
1. Definitions.

‘Representatives”

2. Confidentiality and Non-Use. —

~
- O

. Q

[

=3

e

Confidential ~ Page2 10/6/2004 =

DOCK. NO. 040817-EI
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10/6/2004

Page 3

Confidential




3.

Confidential

Exceptions to the Confidentiality and Non-Use Obhgahons —

CONFINFNTIA

_10/6/2004 .

PEF 000269
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI
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CONFIDENTIAL
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9.

10.

11.

Confidential

No Tlleg

Entire Agreement.

Waivers; Amendments; Assignment; Counterparts. Jie

10/6/2004

PEF 000272
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



CONFINENTI i
— _
|

12.

Remedies.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each o” and FPC has caused this Agreement to be executed

by its respective authorized representative as of the date first written above.

Y ORI POVER CORPORATION

Governing Law. Consent to Jurisdiction and Disputes. _

By By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Confidential

PEF 000273
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



Confidential

Page 9

CONFIDENTIAL

10/6/2004 .

PEF 000274
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



 CONFIDENTAL

From: A, -
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2004 8:27 AM
To: Rhodes. Rirk -

Subject: RFP# < Qg\
Importance: High ?
Q

Sent this yeéterday, but never received a confirmation that you received

it. Please let me know if you receive this email. THANKS!!

: To: "Rhodes, Rick"
<Rick.Rhodes@pgnmail . com>

cC:
04/26/2004 03:19 Subject: RFP#—
PM

Attached please find our response to your Request for Proposal dated April

5, 2004. As we discussed, our proposal is "nonconforming" but we

appreciate your ccnsideration and would like the opportunity to work with
you to structure a deal that fits both our needs. We will be available to

discuss this proposal at your convenience by phone or in person. Also, we

wanted to let you know that the contractual obligations of the company
submitting this proposal,

Please give me a call if you have any questions about ocur response. I loock

forward to hearing from you - - and keep watch out for— w7

PEF 000275
1 DOCK. NO. 040817-EI
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April 26, 2004

Progress Energy Inc.
P.O.Box 1551 - PEB 10A
Raleigh, NC 27602
Attention: Rick Rhodes
Re: Letter of Intent

Ladies and Gentlemen:

- CONFIDENTIAL

A
&
S

PEF 000277
DOCK. NO. 040817-EL



Governing Law. 34

.Scope of Project.

Relationchin af the Partinc

Binding Nature.

. Assignment.

Dispute Resolution.

9. Damages.

2

PEF 000278
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI
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) CONFIDENTIA!

Nan-Exclusivitv.

Corpvorate Annrovals.

Confidentiality.

Very truly yours,

By:

s

Accepted and Agreed to this Day
of , 2004:

Florida Power Corporation

By:

Its:

PEF 000279
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



i CONFIDENTIAL

EXHIBIT “A” to
Letter of Intent dated April 26, 2004

A,

Major Commercial Terms of Definitive A greements %

nergy

Between RN :1d Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Prog
Florida, Inc. ‘ @m

Term:

Daily Contract
Quantity (“DCQ>):

Delivery Point:

Contract Price:

PEF 000280
DOCK. NO. 040817-E1L



Liquidated Damages:

Force Majeure:

PEF 000281
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



~ CONFIDENTIAL

PEF 000282
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. | CONFIDENTIAL

Force Majeure Exclusion:

PEF 000283
DOCK. NO. 040817-E1



19-£180%0 "ON "MO0d
¥87000 Jad

:3upnereyg
PUE STONBUTIION

:suopedyrdadg Apend)

Juomieg pue sulfig

al
d

:JUIPIIILJ SUORIPUO))




Credit and Security:

Limitation of Damages:

Assignment:

3
5

Miscellaneous:

This proposal is submitted as a basis for further negotiation and

does not constitute a binding offer.

9 PEF 000285
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



: CONFIDENTIAL

Rhodes. Rick

From: e pr—

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2004 7.56 AM
To: Rhodes, Rick

Cc:

Subject: Response to Progress Energy R#P"-

Dear Rick,

I am happy to submit the attached céver letter and bid in respons tthe subject RFP. I
will forward the original to you via courier.

Please do not hesitate to contact me to clarify any points in the documents. I look
forward to hearing from you soon about the path forward.

Best regaxds,

<<Scanned Progress Energy Bid.tif>> <<Term Sheet 040427.doc>>

AVISO LEGAL: - ‘ :
Esta informacién es privada y confidencial y estd dirigida finicamente a su destinatario.
Si. usted no es el destinatario orxriginal de este mensaje y por este medio pudo acceder a
dicha informacién por favor elimine el mensaje. La distribucién o copia de este mensaje
estd estrictamente prohibida. Esta comunicacidén es sélo para propdsitns de informacién y
no deberian ser considerados como una declarzcidn oficial NP 1= transmisién de
e-mails no garantiza que el correo electrdnico sea seguro o libre de error. Por
consiguiente, no manifestamos que esta informacidn sea completa o precisa. Toda
informacién estZ sujeta a alterarse sin previo aviso.

This information is private and confidential and intended for the recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This
communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an cfficial
statement from QMR Erail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-
free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it
should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without mnotice.

PEF 000286
q DOCK. NO. 040817-EI
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: CONFIDENTIAL

April 27, 2004 CONFIDENTIAL

A
VIA E-MAIL %
Progress Energy Inc. %
Att: Rick Rhodes Q
Term Gas and Logistics Unit

P.0O.Box 1551 —PEB 10A

Raleigh, NC 27602

Re: Non Binding Proposal responding to RFP _

Dear Rick:

Enclosed for your consideration is a non-binding proposal being submitted by
e R, {0 mect the damSeamm— nccds of
Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“Progress Energy™), on a

, in response to the referenced RFP. This non-binding proposal is provided on
a confidential basis and should not be discussed with anyone outside Progress Energy
other than your advisers and your agents and consultants assisting you in relation to this
RFP.

Please note that this proposal is purely indicative and is non-binding. It is not an
offer capable of acceptance. Any transaction to be entered into pursuant to this non-
binding proposal would be subject to the approval of «llllsBoard and entering into 2
definitive agreement on terms agreeable to 4l . No binding obligations shall be
created unless such approval is received and such definitive agreement is executed.

_js also subject tc S cornypiciing
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CONFIDENTIAL

Mr. Rick Rhodes
April 27, 2004
Page 2

I look forward to further discussing the enclosed non-binding proposal with you,
at your convenience.

¢

Enclosure
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4? RFP# 1.T040504-bahamas
o4

CONFIDENTIAL Q-
Regquest for Proposal for - Ga.;@ply
Non Binding Proposal by

Florida Power Corp d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc (“Progress Enersy”
Term

Volume

Primary Receipt
Point

Service

Pricing

Options

PEF 000289
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Force Majeure

Nominations

Requirements

Gas Quality

pres———

This non-binding proposal is issued as an attachment to. apd is to be read subject to,
_ : B Itis
indicative and solely meant for discussion purposes. It is not an offer le 0
acceptance. It is subject to the approval of Progress Energy’s and&
respective Boards and the entry into of a definitive agreement on terms mutually

agreeable to Progress Energy and- No binding obligations shall be created
unless such approvals are received and such definitive agreement is executed.
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Message Page 1 of 1

CONFILENTIAL

Rhodes, Rick
From: Rhodes, Rick
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 5:16 PM

To:
Cc

: + Murphy, Pam (CP&L); 3§ ;
Subject: Revised ' Agreement and Side Letter

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Per our discussion, attached are red-lined versions of the Gas Contract and Guaranty. | will call you to discuss.

Rick Rhodes

Term Gas Lead
Progress Energy
919.546.7613

rick.rhodes@pgnmait.com &%ﬂ
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: CONFIOENT

[PROGRESS LETTERHEAD] %3,;% =
¥y
£

E

Re: Gas Sale and Purchase Contract between -

. and Florida Power Corporation dated , 2004. '

Dear Mr.

The purpose of this correspondence is to clarify and recite the parties understanding and
intent with respect to the rate structure set forth in Section 3.2 of the above-referenced Gas Sale
and Purchase Agreement ("Agreement”) as set forth below.

Sincerely.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:

DATED:

PEF 000292
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Confidential

Draft Dated 6/15/04 __...--{ Deleted: 03 )
7 { Deleted: k
GAS SALE AND PURCHASE CONTRACT et
This Gas Sale and Purchase Contrart fthie “"nntrant™) is entered into on 2004 (the “Effective

Date”), between and Florida Power

Corporation, a Florida corboratTon doing business as Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“Buyer”).

WITNESSETH EB N F

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND PROCEDURES
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' SECTION 3,

PERFORMANCE OBLIGATION

PEF 000296 )
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



PEF 000297
DOCK. NO. 040817-E1 -



PEF 000298
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



o

PEF 000299
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



PEF ¢00300
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI

-



PEF 000301
DOCK. NO. 040817-E1



PEF 000302
DOCK. NQ. 040817-E1

=



A

PEF 000303
DOCK. NO. 040817-El



PEF 000304
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



PEF 000305

-EI

. NO. 040817

DOCK



PEF 000306
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



A e v i

PEF 000307
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



PEF 000308
DOCK. NO. 040817-EI



CUNT LR/ 1
R B S

Confidential

Draft Dated 6/(15/04 _
EXHIBIT A

PRIMARY DELIVERY POINTS i

Ex A, Page 1
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Confidential
Draft Dated 6/15/04

" EXHIBIT B
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CONFIDENT pon 528

INSURANCE FOR UPSTREAM INTERRUPTION EVENTS

EXHIBIT C

Ex C, Page 1
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Blank reeter

CONFIDENTIA

Rhodes, Rick

rrom: S

Sent:  Thursday, June 10, 2004 7:09 PM
To: Rhodes, Rick

Cc:
Subject:

Rick,

PEF 000322
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Blank Page 1 of 2

Rhodes, Rick 4

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 9:23 AM
To: Rhodes, Rick
Cc: b
Subject:

Rick,

Just following up on a couple of the items that we discussed.

PEF 000323
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Rhodes, Rick

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2004 9:46 AM

To: Rhodes, Rick; Murphy, Pam (CP&L.) =
Subject:

1. PEF 000324
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Blank

Rhodes, Rick

rrom: NN

Sent:  Friday, July 23, 2004 12:06 FM
To: Rhodes, Rick

Subject: Re: Your Voice Mail aboutﬁ

Rick,

Got vour voicemail. Left one back. If | said too much. too fast. call me and we can discuss further. Bottom line is that

PEF 000329
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Blank

Rhodes, Rick CONFIDENTIAL

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2004 12:25 PM
To: Rhodes, Rick

Cc: ) 2
Subject: — {g% !

‘%Qﬂ%
£E.

#
Rick, 4%(}

Page 1 of 1
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Rhodes, Rick

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 2:58 PM

To: Rhodes, Rick 2
Cc: .
Subject:

~ B pr
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Blank Page 1 of 1

Rhodes, Rick

Rick,

Please find a

Separately. we are sending the NAESB gas sales agreement. This package will consnst of a clean version, a version
QR Qnarial

As more questions develop, or requests for information are necessary, pleasa’%z:mow. We are very much looking
forward to seeing you and your team on Thursday. £y

Thanks,

L. S

PEF 000338
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Blank Page 1 of 2

Rhodes, Rick

_ y -
From: — ' 4‘%
Sent:  Friday, May 28, 2004 5:12 PM §

To: Rhodes, Rick

Subject: Final Questions Regarding +roposal

Rick,

Just a short note to follow up on a couple of issues that we have been discussing.

PEF 000339
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Blank
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Blank Page 1 of 1

Rhodes, Rick

rrom: - R

Sent:  Friday, May 28, 2004 2:48 PM -
To: Rhodes, Rick oy,

Ay,
- 7

Rick, @

Attached is the_ that we discussed. | converted it to a PowerPoint format, so that you can easily re-
use it in your presentations. When we talk again, | have a couple of pieces of good information for you.
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Blank Page 1 of |

Rhodes, Rick

From:
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2004 4:10 PM - -
To: Rhodes, Rick

Subject: financial information

Rick,

Forwarding the financial information that we discussed.
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Florida Power Corp. Date Run: 10/6/2004 1:32:54 PM
Fuels Management System

INVOICE BY VEHICLE

Shipment Id: - Shipped Date: 10/5/2004

Invoice #:

Line # Charge Type Description Net Units uoM Unit Total
Billed Price Charges

Invoice Total for 29171:

APPROVED BY: Wilson, Jimmy
PAID BY:
SIGNATURE:

Invoice Total for 09339:
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Blank Page 1 of 1

Rhodes, Rick

Sent:  Friday, June 11, 2004 6:40 PM
To: Rhodes, Rick
Cc:

Subject: Financial Information Requested

Rick,

PEF 000365 -
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Murphy, Pam (CPL)

From: McQuade, Mark —
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 6:01 PM i
To:

A
Cc: Murphy, Pam {CP&L

CONFIDENTIAL

Pam and ! look forward to speaking with you about the agreement.
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Murphy, Pam (CPL)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

1 PEF 000472
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. IEf

you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

£y

ONFIDENTIA)

2 PEF 000473
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Murphy, Pam (CPL)

From: Murphy, Pam (CP&L) - .
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 9:28 AM )
To: McQuade, Mark

---—--Original Message-—-
From: : Murphy, Pam (CP&L)

E‘E:e ) Wednesday, Octaber 06, 2004 8:51 AM CU N f ] U EN-” /q L

1 PEF 000474
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Murphy, Pam (CPL)

From: Murphy, Pam (CP&L)

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 8:34 AM

To: e ———— -

Subject: FW: Progress-vii -

PEF 000475
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Regards,

CONFIDENTI

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

2 PEF 000476
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Confidential
Draft—For Discussion Purposes Only
This Draft Does Not Constitute an Offer

MCONFIDENT

1) First Call Option—-:-

a. Quantitv and Price:

2) Second Call ODtion———»

a. Quantity and Price:

b. Notice:

3) Progress Call Option. Transportation

4) Progress Call Option Conditions

a.

PEF 000477
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EGN F g B ENH AL Confidential

Draft—For Discussion Purposes Only
This Draft Does Not Constitute an Offer

b.
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v Confidential
Draft—For Discussion Purposes Only
This Draft Dq__es Not Constitute an Offer

CONFIDENTIAL
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Message . Pagelofl

Murphy, Pam (CP&L)

—— | .

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 6:05 PM

fo | ionran cont s ot CONFIDENTIAL

Subject: Progress Call Option - Open Items

et
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Murphy, Pam (GPL)

From: Murphy, Pam (CP&L) —
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 8:44 AM )
To: - B

G T e— o)

----- Original Message-----
From: Murphy, Pam (CP&L)
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 8:34 AM
To: !

Subject: FW: Progress-i

PEF 000481
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| OctoberSeptember21._, 2004

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Attention: Ms. Pamela Murphy
P. O. Box 1551-PEB-16A

| 410 South Wilmington St., PEB10A
Raleigh, North Carolina27602-1551

Re:  Proposal for — by and between Florida Power

Corporation, d/b/a Progress Energy rlorida, Inc.,

Dear Ms. Murphy:

Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Pro o1

PEF 000483
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
e g

| October __ September2L, 2004
Page 2 '

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

By:
Name:
Title:

Attachment

PEF 000434
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| CONFIDENTI,

l October -, 2004

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Attn: Ms. Pamela Murphy
\ P. O. Box 1551
410 South Wilmington St., PEB10A
Raleigh, NC 27601

Re:

Flonida, - Inc.

Dear Ms. Murphy:

PEF 000485
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

| o wﬂom | CONF, ]UENT/A[

Page 2 »
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
| October __September21, 2004

PageS’ i
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THIS AGREEMENT entered into this the ' D

ARTICLE 1
Definitions

PEF 000438
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ARTICLE I
Quantity

7 PEF 000489
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ARTICLE III
. Payment and Rights in the Event of Non-Paymenf ? i, ;

Bt 4% ooy,

—
—
e
1—

ARTICLE IV
Rates and Terms and Conditions of Service

3 * PEF 000490
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ARTICLE Y
Term of Agreement
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ARTICLE VI
Point(s) of Receipt and Delivery and Maximum Daily Quantities

8 PEF 000495,
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ARTICLE VI
Notices

PEF 000496
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ARTICLE VIII - -

Facilities

ARTICLE X
Pressure
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ARTICLE X1
,i Other Provisions
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ARTICLE XII
Miscellaneous

PEF 000499
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THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day of , 20054 by and between  _

.and lorida Poe Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Floﬂd%%c.
T e

35

WITNESSETH:

ARTICLE I
Definitions
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ARTICLE I
Quantity

-~

9 PEF 000508




ARTICLE III :
Payment and Rights in the Event of Non-Payment

ARTICLE IV :
Rates and Terms and Conditions of Service

3 PEF 000509 _
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ARTICLE V
Term of Agreement

7 PEF 000513
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ARTICLE VI
Point(s) of Receipt and Delivery and Maximum Daily Quantities
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ARTICLE VII
Notices
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ARTICLE VIII

Facilities

st TIY
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TICLE IX ML AL -

.'- Regulatory Authorizations and Apnrovals

ARTICLE X
Pressure

ARTICLE XI
Other Provisions
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ARTICLE X1I
Miscellaneous

ARTICLE XIII
Superseding Prior Service Agreements
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PRECEDENT AGREEMENT CUNFIDEN ” AL

"BY AND BETWEEN

AND

Florida Power Corporation
d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
(Hines Plant)

‘Working Draft for 10-5-04 Conference Call
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PRECEDENT AGREEMENT CGN H D ENHAL :

This Precedent Agreement is made and entered into as of the ___ day of

, 2004, by and between

WITNESSETH:
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Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)
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Working Draft for 10-5-04 Conference Call

PEF 000537
DOCX NO. 040817-EI



Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)
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Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)

2. Approvals; Cooperation,
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Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)

3. Acceptance of FERC Authorization.
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Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)
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Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)

4. Service Apreement; In-Service Date.
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5. Conditions Precedent.
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Progress Energy Precedent Agresment (continued)
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Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)

6. Notices.
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Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)

7. Assipnment and Delegation.
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Progress Energy Precedent Agreement (continued)
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